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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1935, "after years of total neglect, vandalism and despoliation, the mission buildings
were not much more than heaps of rubbish. Yet, diligent and patient examination of
records and photographs, interviews with early settlers, and archeologists and structural
study has made possible the almost complete restoration of the compound as it existed
before secularization. Where details of the original were lacking, such as wood carving,
in colors, and furnishings, extant examples from other missions.were copied. Even the
adobes and the burned bricks were made in the original manner."

A California mission was not only a church, but an entire settlement that was usually
arranged around the four sides in an open square or quadrangle. A mission thus included
in its compound the padres quarters, storehouses, workshops, and quarters for

the soldiers stationed to guard the mission, as well as the church. Outside this square
was usually situated the Indian Village where the neophytes lived.

La Purisima Mission, however, did not follow this usual plan. TIts buildings were strung
out in a straight line along the foot of the long hill. At the northern end of this

line were located the padres' quarters and to the east of these, the principal gardens,
with the fountains, lavadereas, and storage cisterns. Next in the line of mission
‘buildings were storehouses, workshops, and Quarters for the soldiers; these had a small
enclosed patio on their western side. The mission church and Spanish cemetery were located
at the southern extremity of the line. The Indian Village and cemetery were situated
about 400 feet to the east of the line of mission structures.

La Purisima Mission is comprised of the following reconstructed structures:

1. The Padres' Residence. Built in 1815, this is a.one-and~a-half story adobe building
that measures 318 by 65 feet and has 4%~foot thick walls that are further strengthened
by buttresses. Across its entire front extends a long colonade of 20 square fluted
columns which support the tile roof. This building was chosen as the basis of the
restoration since it was in the best state of preservation. It massive four-foot walls
withstood the rain and earthquakes better than the two~foot walls used in many of the
buildings, with the exception of the church. Many early photographs together with
careful measurements of the excavated building, provided an accurate picture of the
original. Restored in 1935-37, the structure includes a chapel and the living quarters
above which is located a hay loft.

2. Shops and Soldiers' Quarters. Constructed in 1816, this is avone-story L-shaped adobe
building that measures 323 by 22 feet in the main section, with a 56~foot long wing. The
adobe walls are 2%-feet thick and 20 feet high. Nine~foot wide tile~covered corridors
extend along the length of both the east and west sides of the building. Reconstructed
in 1940, this structure contains 17 rooms.

1Kurt Baer, Architecture of the California Missions (Berkeley and lLos Angeles, 1958), 6-8;
The leading architectural authority on the California missions, Mr. Baer has written on this.
N.P.S. work, "Perhaps the outstanding example (of mission restoration) is the restoration
undertaken in 1930's at Mission La Purisima Concepcion." (p.6).
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE R )
Wigh ts compfetely authentic reconstruction of all the mission buildings and gardens, and

set in an unaltered rural surrounding, La Purisima Concepcion today best illustrates the
former mission way of life in California. La Purisima is the outstanding example of a detail-
ed and accurate reconstruction of a complete California mission. While never one of the

. great missions, La Purisima Mission was representative of most of Califormia's 21 missionms.
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HISTORY

La Purisima, the 11lth in the mission chain, was founded by Father Fermin de Lasuen on Decem~
ber 8, 1787. The first site was located in what is now the town of Lompoc., Here , between
1801 and 1803, a large adobe church and many other adobe mission buildings were erected. On
-December 21, 1812, these structures were damaged beyond repair by a great earthquake and

the torrential rains that followed. In 1813 the work of rebuilding the mission on a new site,
its present location, was begun; this building program was completed in 1818.

On February 21, 1824, the news of the Indtan uprising at Santa Ines mission reached

La Purisima and its 1000 neophytes immediately joined in the revolt, sizing the mission and
drivinig out the small Mexican garrison. The Indian fortified the buildings and held La~
Purisima until March 16, when they were finally defeated by troops from the Presidio of
Monterey.

In 1834 the mission was secularized by the Mexican government and its buildings quickly fell
into ruins., 1In 1935 the State of California acquired 980 acres of the 1813~1834 mission sites
Between 1935 and 1942, using the labor of the Civilian Conservation Corps, the National

Park Service under took the partial reconstruction of the missfon structures. In 1941 the
Site begame g State Historical Monument and since that date the State of California has
continued this program: of careful reconstruction.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION Mission La Concepcion Purisima de Maria Santisima is located
in a fertile valley which remains undeveloped today preserving the environmental integrity of
the mission site. As a result of recef acquisition, the state park now consists of 980 acres,
an area large enough to Include the old water system in Purisima Valley. For this reason
the boundaries of the landmark have been drawn coterminous with those of the state park as

indicated on USGS 7.5'~Lompoc Quadrangle-~1959.
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3. The Mission Church. Built in 1818, this buikiing collapsed in 1835 and was reconstructed
in 1941. The adobe church is 174 feet long and 34 feet wide, and has 4-foot-thick
Plastered walls that are 19 feet high. The tile roof is supported by hand-hewn redwood
beams that are lashed together by rawhide thongs. The floor is tile and a 12-foot wide
covered corridor extends along the entire western side 6f the structure. The campanareo
or bell tower is located on the southeast corner of the church.

To the east, portions of the Indlan village have been restored as followsj

4, Indian Infirmaries. Built about 1817, this was restored in 1947,

5. 1Indian Dormitory. Constructed about 1815, this structure was reconstructed in 1949.
Also located in this area are the foundations, ruins of an adobe structure 554 feet
long and 25 feet wide, once containing 56 rooms of identical size, 9 by 17 feet, that
housed the Indian families. Two connecting rooms extending across the width of this
building served each family.

As a result of recent acquisition, the monument now consists of 980 acres, an’area large
enough to include the old water system in Purisima Valley. Water still flows from these
springs. The water system was a marvel of mechanical ingenuity. Tapping three different
springs, tile pipe and open tile-lined aqueducts carried the water down the canyon more
than a mile into two twenty-foot fountain basins, a smaller fountain, and a cistern,

all in front of the mission.

The mission gardens and water system were fully restored in 1938. The plantings in the
garden are representative of the type of fruits, herbs, and flowers grown in the mission
days. Now a State Historical Monument, the mission 1is open to visistors.



